
15t December 2
27

Sir,

Tioor aljossuan to raay Litter

of the 5t June last and Cesirous

conerponidence on the subjject of the

dispute between the Abewalth Indian

and Falia Dnfesses, respecting the

occupation by the latter of land on

the Dnuaties Indian Reserve, I have

to inform you that the Department

has been intermed that Mr Disparres

has offered to way i renter for the

land of $15.00 per awnum

have to 49
55

the affer sufficient you

Chiefs to rccept it.
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R. Pareat Esqr. Cont

SMrincton

of the Supt. Go.
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